From: Aldridge, Jason H.

To: Estabrook. Richard

Cc: Murphy, Patrick; Luedike, Benny

Subject: Re: DHR Preliminary Comments for North Florida Resiliency Transmission Line CRAS Reports
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 1:34:56 PM

Caution - External Email (jason.aldridge @dos.myflorida.com)

Report This Email Tips

Hello Rich,

I'd prefer a single updated and revised report from each CRM firm. That's the cleanest option
from my perspective. But, if it helpful from your point of view for the CRM firms to address
the issues in the original reports and resubmit and separately submit the new survey areas as
an addendum, that's okay too. | would ask that all three CRM firms take the same approach.

I'd prefer an email from the CRM firms, or you, with clarifying questions first. If any of those
guestions are difficult to address through email, we'd be happy to participate in a conference
call to discuss.

Best,
Jason

Jason Aldridge

Compliance Review Supervisor | Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer | Bureau of Historic Preservation
| Division of Historical Resources | Florida Department of State | 500 South Bronough Street | Tallahassee,
Florida 32399 | 850.245.6344 | 1.800.847.7278 | Fax:

850.245.6439 |Jason.Aldridge@DOS.MyFlorida.Com | dos.myflorida.com/historical

From: Estabrook, Richard <Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>

Cc: Murphy, Patrick <Patrick.Murphy3@fpl.com>; Luedike, Benny <Benny.Luedike@fpl.com>
Subject: RE: DHR Preliminary Comments for North Florida Resiliency Transmission Line CRAS Reports

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Jason,

Again, thanks for getting us these comments. They’ve been very helpful in planning our next steps
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with this project. A couple of questions from the three consultants:

The consultants are currently working on surveying some of the additional properties to which
access has been granted since the original survey were competed last year. Would you like these
new data to be included in a single “updated and revised” report from each of the firms or would
you rather have them address the comments on the original reports and then submit separate
addendum reports for the new survey areas?

A few of the consultants asked for some clarifications of their specific comments or had concerns
about whether the general comments applied to them. I've asked them to carefully review the
documents and the comments and develop specific questions. Would you rather address them via a
conference call or email exchanges?

Best, Rich

Richard W. Estabrook, Ph.D., RPA
Project Manager/Archaeologist
Environmental Services

Office: (561) 691.3054

Cell (561) 427.5483
Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com
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@ Please consider the environment before printing this email
The information in this electronic mail may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the recipient, any

disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Estabrook, Richard <Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com>

Subject: DHR Preliminary Comments for North Florida Resiliency Transmission Line CRAS Reports

Caution - External Email (iason.aldridae@dos.myflorida.com)

Report This Email Tips

Hello Rich,

| appreciate your patience in waiting for our comments. I'm including our comments in this
email, but | can send a letter, if that is preferable. We have general comments that apply to all
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reports as well as some specific comments for each report. Please let me know if you have any
questions. I'd be happy to discuss over the phone this week if necessary.

General Comments:

e At this time, the three reports are not considered complete or sufficient, primarily due
to the need for additional testing in areas that the CRM firms could not access and the
need for clarification of areas not tested due to previous CRAS reports, environmental
conditions, and disturbance.

e Areas noted in each report as "no access" should be subjected to survey once access is
available to these areas.

e Areas excluded due to previous CRAS reports need to be better explained. In particular
we request maps depicting the location of shovel test pits (STPs) from previous surveys
overlain on aerial imagery to demonstrate that the STPs were excavated within the
current APE.

e Areas excluded due to environmental conditions or previous disturbance need to be
better explained. The odd "no dig" shovel test is not the main issue, but each report
includes long stretches excluded from testing due to environmental conditions or
previous disturbance. Areas excluded due to inundation should include documentation
that the areas are permanently inundated. For areas excluded due to previous
disturbance, that disturbance should be described or shown.

e Reports should include maps of state lands where a 1A-32 permit was necessary to
conduct testing. This will assist the Bureau of Archaeological Research as they close out
1A-32 permits.

e A shapefile for the overall project APE.

Phase I: SouthArc

e See general comments.

e In particular, report need additional explanation of "No Survey Needed" areas. Some
areas excluded for environmental conditions or previous disturbance also need
additional explanation.

Phase Il: SEARCH

e See general comments. A large portion of the Phase Il area falls within the referenced
FGT surveys or Apalachicola National Forest so it is particularly important that the
report demonstrates sufficient testing during previous surveys.

e Aerial imagery, topographic maps, and soil profiles evidencing previous significant
ground disturbance that would preclude further subsurface sampling

e Documentation supporting hydric soils that are permanently, rather than seasonally,
inundated in areas of standing water.
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e Maps clearly delineating areas of existing pavement.

e Historic aerials, maps, and plats referenced in the report narrative.
Phase Ill: Janus

e See general comments. Janus' description of environmental conditions and previous
disturbance is generally clear in their report. The primary issue would be any areas
excluded due to previous testing.

e Historic aerials are referred to, but are not included as figures. The only exception is one
newly recorded cemetery (8GD2009, Gilliam Cemetery), for which a historic aerial is
provided. The report does have numerous figures of historic plats and maps, but it
would be helpful if there was a sample of historic aerials to give a sense of prior land use
and conditions.

e The discussion of the Gilliam Cemetery should include a map or aerial photograph
showing the cemetery in relation to the project corridor. The historic aerial that is
included does not show the project corridor. The reader should not have to scroll
through the maps in the appendix looking for the resource. The archaeological site
discussions cross-reference the appendix maps but the cemetery discussion does not.

Best,
Jason

Jason Aldridge

Compliance Review Supervisor | Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer | Bureau of Historic
Preservation | Division of Historical Resources | Florida Department of State | 500 South Bronough
Street | Tallahassee, Florida 32399 | 850.245.6344 | 1.800.847.7278 | Fax:

850.245.6439 |Jason.Aldridge@DOS.MyFlorida.Com | dos.myflorida.com/historical
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